
Dinsm~rekShohl~ 
ATTORNEYS 

Edward T. Depp 
502-540-2347 

Tip.Depp@di11sIaw.com 

September 26,2006 

Hon. Beth O'Domlell 
Executive Director 
P~iblic Service Corninission 
2 1 1 Sower Rlvd. 
P. 0. Box 615 
Fradcfort, ICY 4060 1 

Re: Icerztcccky Publi ervice Commissioiz Cose Nos. B 1) 2006-00215; 2) 2006-0021 7; 3) 2006-0021 8; 4) 2006-00220; 
5) 2006-00252; 6) 2006-00255; 7) 2006-00288; 8) 2006-00292; 
9) 2006-00294: 10) 2006-00296; 11) 2006-00298; 12) 2006-00300 

Dear Ms. O'Do~u~ell: 

We are in receipt of the CMRS providers' co~lsolidated motion to coinpel against the 
RLECs, filed in the above-referenced matter. We iilteild to file a response to this 11-lotion by 
October 2,2006. 

Thank you, arid if you have any questions, please call me. 

ETDIj wn 
cc: All Parties of Record 
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cc: Jolui N. H~~glles, Esq. 
Mary Beth Nauinaim, Esq. 
Hollaild N. McTyeire, Esq. 
Bliogiii M. Modi 
Mark R. Overstreet, Esq. 
To111 Saiils 
Philip R. Scl~eilkeliber g, Esq. 
Jeff Yost, Esq. 
Aiiiy E. Douglie~-ty, Esq. 


